Community Development Department
315 Kennel Avenue, PO Box 248, Molalla, Oregon 97038
Phone: (503) 759-0205

Website Posting

April 2, 2024

Based on information at the time of required posting, the City experienced no violation of the NPDES Permit conditions
(as modified by the March 2021 MAO) for the month of March 2024.

Effluent did exceed unmodified NPDES limits as follow:

Monthly Average BODS5 Loading (limit 160 Ibs): 185 Ibs

Monthly Average BOD5 Concentration (limit 10 mg/l): 15 mg/I

Weekly Average BODS5 Loading (limit 240 Ibs): 3/10/24 - 3/16/24, 253 Ibs

Weekly Average BOD5 Concentration (limit 15 mg/l): 3/10/24 — 3/16/24, 18 mg/|
3/17/24 - 3/23/24, 20 mg/|
3/24/24 - 3/30/24, 16 mg/|

Daily Average BOD5 Loading (limit 320 lbs): 3/12/24, 326 Ibs

March DEQ Correspondence attached below:
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February Non-Compliance

Repl %~y Reply&ll | — Forward ses
Seth Kelly © | © Reply | € ReplyAll |
To 'PIMNMEY Mike * DEC' Tue 3/5/2024 3:58 PM

Hi Mike,

As discussed on the phone the City of Molalla STP had a violation for February with 84% removal instead of 85% and a weekly loading average exceedance of 644 lbs (44lbs over the
Limit). 1 will fill out the non-compliance form once | have it and forward that on as well. As stated in an earlier email. | believe the violations stem from a dirty sampler suction hose. We
have added the cleaning of the sampler to our work order list and all results since cleaning this sampler line have been within our limits. | will also make note on the NetDMR
submission.

Respectfully,

Seth Kelly

Molalla Wastewater Treatment Plant Manager
12424 5. Toliver Rd, Molalla, OR, 97317
skelly@cityofmolalla.com

503-302-3600




Feb Non-Compliance

Seth Kelly

To 'PINMEY Mike ™ DECY
Non-Compliance Feb_24.pdf
] 1ME

Hi Mike,

Here is the Mon-Compliance for February for the City of Molalla.

Seth Kelly

Molalla Wastewater Treatment Plant Manager
12424 5. Toliver Rd, Molalla, OR, 97317
skelly@cityofmolalla.com

503-302-3600
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City of Molalla WTP - Stormwater
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To Mac Corthell Thu 3/14/2024 %:13 AM
Cc Seth Kelly
I:E:J Flag for follow up.
You replied to this message on 3,14,/2024 3:23 PM,

Suggested Meetings Action [tems + Get more add-ins

Morning Mac and Seth,

I am with the industrial stermwater program at DEQ. Mark Hynson looped me in on your NPDES renewal, as your facility is changing from a minor to a majer facility. | tried calling 503-759-0243, but it went to a general voicemail and | didn't
want to leave a message to a general number.

Wastewater treatment works that have a design flow capacity of 1.0 mgd or more or facilities that have a pretreatment program could be eligible for coverage under the 1200-Z industrial stormwater permit separately from the wastewater
permit. I'd like to chat with either of you about this and can meet with you at the facility at one of the following times:

Any time between 7-1 on 3/18
1130-2300n 3/21

11-230 on 3/25

Any time between 7-230 on 3/27

Let me know which works best for you and I'll send an invite.
Regards,
Michael Kennedy | DEQ Stormwater

He |Him | His| Why share pronouns?
503-729-6488 (talk/text)




RE: City of Molalla WTP - Stormwater
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Cc Mac Corthell

Hi Michael,

| have added in Ryan with Dyer Partnership (the City's Engineer of record) as well. He and | would be available to meet at our facility on 3/21 @ 12:30. |s this permit for the facility's
onsite stormwater collection? All the new constructions impervious surface and stormwater collection will drain back into the Wastewater Treatment Plants lift station and be treated
with the Sanitary Sewer waste through the new SBR and following apparatuses. We would be glad to have you out to the facility and meet with you if you see it necessary. Feelfree to
zall my number below if you have any further questions.

Thank you,

Seth Kelly

Molalla Wastewater Treatment Plant Manager
12424 S. Toliver Rd, Molalla, OR, 97317
skelly@cityofmolalla.com

o03-302-3600




Molalla Wastewater Treatment Plant 1200-Z Notice

To Mac Corthell
Cc Seth Kelly; HYMNSOM Mark * DEQ

@ Follow up. Start by Monday, April 1, 2024, Due by Monday, April 1, 2024,

@ KENNEDY Mike * DEQ <Mike KENNEDY@deq.oregon.gov>

- 4| Molalla WTP 1200-Z Permit Notice.pdf
ne ] 207 KB

Mac,

See the attached letter. Let me know if you have questions.
Regards,

Michael Kennedy | DEQ Stormwater

He | Him | His | Why share pronouns?
503-729-6488 (talk/text)
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